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From:

To:
Date: 2/02/2012 6:21 p.m.
Subject: Phone calls Irene Gregory

just wanted to put on the record (via this email) that this week | have spoken to Irene@e@g@ty/bf the r@@&
Mare Whanau about their claim (WAl 177) and Crown policy about Treaty negot@s (ﬁa@éﬁically, thét w
negotiate as far as possible with large natural groups, that Hauraki iwi and Co 190% '@ether h veQ

mandate to settle the Hauraki claims and that it is not necessary for every Refshn ithya WAI clai agree

to that mandate or to agree that their claim is settled for it to be settled). %

She said that the issue the Gregory Mare Whanau has had, to date, <is</6§1h y have ne@zgfbept informed

about when and where there are hui that concern their claim ar:‘d/vﬁheﬁ{a%y ave managedo find out they

have been excluded from discussions. She couldn't give me an é@ xample‘é@s 1&/5aid she would
go and find out. v %
I said | would post her a copy of the red book. Whic@ &
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